
 City of Baldwin City 
 PO Box 86 

 Baldwin City, Kansas 66006 
 Council Meeting Agenda 

 Baldwin City Public Library 
 800 7th St 
 Baldwin City, KS 66006 

 TUESDAY 
 February 21, 2023 

 7:00 PM 

 A.  Call to Order-Mayor Casey Simoneau 

 B.  Approval of Agenda 

 C.  Consent Agenda 
 1.  Minutes 02.07.2023 
 2.    La Patrona liquor license 

 D.  Public Comment: 
 Members of the public are welcome to comment on items relating to City business not listed on this 
 Agenda. Please stand and wait to be recognized by the Mayor. As a general practice, the comments may 
 or may not be acted upon by the Council during the meeting, or Council may refer the items to staff for 
 follow up. 

 If you wish to comment on an item listed on the agenda, a  sign-up sheet  is provided for you to sign in and 
 provide your address. You will be called on when the Agenda item of interest is under discussion by the 
 Council. 

 E.  Special Reports or Presentations 

 F.  Old Business 
 1.  Substation 

 G.  New Business 
 1.  MPO seat 
 2.  Annexation-Cashatt 
 3.  Resolution-Imminent Domain 
 4.  Rate Study-Water 
 5.  Rate Study-Electric 
 6.  Resolution-Authorization for lease purchase 



 City of Baldwin City 
 PO Box 86 

 Baldwin City, Kansas 66006 
 Council Meeting Agenda 

 Baldwin City Public Library 
 800 7th St 
 Baldwin City, KS 66006 

 TUESDAY 
 February 21, 2023 

 7:00 PM 

 H.  Council Committee Reports 
 1.  Budget and Finance - Scott Lauridsen/Cory Venable 
 2.  Community Development - Cory Venable/Susan Pitts 
 3.  Public Safety - Susan Pitts/Jerry Smith 
 4.  Public Works and Utilities - Julie Constantinescu/Jerry Smith 
 5.  Strategic Planning - Scott Lauridsen/Julie Constantinescu 

 I.  City Administrator and Staff comments 

 J.  Council and Mayor comments 

 K.  Executive Session 
 1.  Non-elected Personnel 

 L.  Adjourn 

 City Council meets every first and third Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the Library community meeting room.  Council 
 work sessions are held the last Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the American Legion Hall. 



 City of Baldwin City 
 Minutes  

 Tuesday, February 7th 2023 

 A.  Call to Order    
 The Baldwin City Council was called to Regular Session at 7:00 p.m. at the Baldwin City Public  
 Library, 800 7th Street, with Mayor Casey Simoneau presiding. 

 Present were Council Members: Cory Venable, Jerry Smith, Susan Pitts, and Julie Constantinescu.  

   
 Also, attending: Glenn Rodden-City Administrator; Amara Packard-City Clerk; Lynn 
 Meador-Communications Director; Pat McComb-Director of Electric Distribution; Jeff 
 Winkler-Power Plant Supervisor; Chief Pattrick-Police Department; Russ Harding-Planning and 
 Zoning; and Dakota Loomis-City Attorney. 

 B.  Approval of Agenda    

 Jerry Smith moved and Cory Venable seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried with a vote of 4 
 yes and 0 no. 

 C.  Consent Agenda    
 1.  Minutes 01.24.2023 
 2.  Special Event-Wellness Festival 

 Susan Pitts moved and Julie Constantinescu seconded to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 
 with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no.  

 D.   Public Comment     

 E.   Special Reports or Presentations 
 Paul Hornbeck with the Lawrence Douglas County Metropolitan Planning Organization gave a quick 
 overview of their organization. MPO’s are federally required for any area with over 50,000 as defined 
 by the Census Bureau, so their organization does transportation planning for all of Douglas County. 
 Some of the things they do is develop a long range Regional Transportation Plan, and develop a 
 Transportation Improvement Program, along with many more. There is a Safe Routes to School plan 
 in Douglas County with a chapter specific to Baldwin City, a county wide bike plan with a specific 
 chapter to Baldwin City, and a county wide pedestrian plan that has a specific chapter for Baldwin 
 City. 

 F.   Old Business 
 1.  Substation 



 Mike Schmaderer gave some background history on Mid-States and how they were purchased by 
 KMEA in 2020 with the understanding that they would be available to their member cities to do 
 services for them. Mike will put together a task order and present it at the next council meeting. 

 Julie Constantinescu moved and Cory Venable seconded to ask Mike Smaderer to provide a formal 
 written up estimate for council consideration at the next council meeting. Motion passes 4-0. 

 G.  New Business 
 1.  KMEA Board of Directors Seat 

 Julie Constantinescu has served in this position for the last 3 years, her term is expiring. Jerry 
 Smith moved and Cory Venable seconded to nominate Julie Constantinescu to continue to serve in 
 that position. Julie said that if she filled this position, it would go past her counsel term. 

 Motion failed 0-4. 
 Julie Constantinescu moved and Susan Pitts seconded to put Jerry as the new member for KMEA. 
 Motion passes 4-0. 

 2.  Annexation-Swisher 
 This annexation is a 4.14 acre parcel on the southeast corner at East High St. and 1st St. The owner 
 would like to build a house on the property. The property currently has city water and will have city 
 electricity, along with a septic system. 
 Jerry Smith moved and Susan Pitts seconded to accept this parcel into the city limits. 
 Motion passes 4-0. Jerry Smith-yes, Susan Pitts-yes, Cory Venable-yes and Julie 
 Constantinescu-yes. 

 3.  Building Lease Agreement 
 The city extended a lease agreement several months ago and had not heard back. 
 The Master Gardeners have put in a request to use that building again, for the storage of their 
 gardening tools, if the building becomes available. 
 The Masters Gardeners are looking for something to store their tools in, preferably on the grounds 
 of Tom Swan Park. The council asked Glenn to reach out to Midland Railroad to see if they were 
 still interested in the lease agreement. 

 4.  Resolution-Moderate Income Housing Program 
 This is a grant that the city has applied for two times and will be applying again. It is a quarterly 
 grant now, instead of yearly. The city needs to have a new resolution for every project that it does. 
 Cory Venable moved and Julie Constantinescu seconded to approve the resolution for the 
 Affordable Housing Grant application. Motion passes 4-0. 

 H.   Committee Reports 

 1.  Budget and Finance - Scott Lauridsen/Cory Venable   
 ●  Discussed the utility rate ordinance 



 ●  Discussed 2023 electric fund reserve 
 Next meeting will be 02/17/23 at 7:45am.        

 2.  Community Development - Cory Venable/Susan Pitts  
 Next meeting will be 02/27/23 at 4:00. 

 3.   Public Safety - Susan Pitts/Jerry Smith 
 Next meeting will be on 2/14/2023 at 4:00. 

 4.   Public Works and Utilities - Julie Constantinescu/Jerry Smith  
 Next meeting will be 02/09/23 at 9:00a.m.   

 5.   Strategic Planning - Scott Lauridsen/Julie Constantinescu 
 ●  Discussed getting some help with doing some surveys. 
 ●  Will talk to department heads to get more information on the needs for their departments. 
 ●  Julie talked with Kevin McCarthy who helped with the Mainstreet survey, and he is going to 

 see what he can do to help with content and ideas for the survey. 
 Next meeting: To Be Determined 

 I.   City Administrator and Staff Comments    

 J.  Council & Mayor Comments    

 K.  Executive Session 

 L.  Adjourn     
 Julie Constantinescu moved and Susan Pitts seconded to adjourn the regular meeting. Motion carried 
 with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no. Time: 8:18 p.m. 

 Attest: 
 _______________________________ 
 Amara M. Packard  
 City Clerk 



Substation

Foundations 45,000$             

Conduit 55,000$             

Ground Grid 15,000$             

Steel 25,000$             

Switches and Bus 25,000$             

Breaker 45,000$             

Building 125,000$           

Switchgear 425,000$           

Controls 55,000$             

Transformer* 1,300,000$        

Fence 20,000$             

Cable 105,000$           

Battery & Charger 15,000$             

Instrument Transformers 15,000$             

Construction Labor 325,000$           

SCADA 150,000$           

Engineering Labor 50,000$             

Contingency 100,000$           

2,895,000$        

*The transformer is the highest cost item and

   most volatile for pricing



Substation (Mid States est)

Foundations ($ 45,000)         
Conduit ($ 55,000)         
Ground Grid ($ 15,000)         
Steel ($ 25,000)         
Switches and Bus ($ 25,000)         
Breaker ($ 45,000)         
Building ($ 125,000)       
Switchgear ($ 425,000)       
Controls ($ 55,000)         
Transformer* ($ 1,300,000)    
Fence ($ 20,000)         
Cable ($ 105,000)       
Battery & Charger ($ 15,000)         
Instrument Transformers ($ 15,000)         
Construction Labor ($ 325,000)       
SCADA ($ 150,000)       
Engineering Labor ($ 50,000)         
Contingency ($ 100,000)       

($ 2,895,000)    

*The transformer is the highest cost item and
   most volatile for pricing

City estimate

34.5 Tie line ($ 480,090)               7800 ft

12.47 Distribution ($ 635,935)               18650 ft

($ 4,011,025)           

Concrete decorative fence upgrade ($ 30,000)                 

Fiber connections ($ 20,000)                 

Total ($ 4,061,025)           

Not included:

Site prep ( clearing, rock, grading) ?

Utility easment costs

Interconnection study 3-5K

Any additional land acquisition



 

 

 

 Exhibit 3-1 
 

Exhibit 1 
Master Services Agreement 

 
Task Order 1  

 
 

This Task Order dated as of _____________________, 20__ by and between the Kan-

sas Municipal Energy Agency Mid-States (“KMEA MID-STATES”) and the City of Baldwin 

City, Kansas (“Customer”) relating to the provision of engineering, procurement and con-

struction services as described herein, from KMEA MID-STATES, under the terms and con-

ditions set forth in the Master Service Agreement for Engineering, Procurement and Construc-

tion Services dated as of July 28, 2022 between KMEA MID-STATES and the Customer and 

as follows: 

 

Governing 

Agreement: Master Service Agreement for Engineering, Procurement and Con-

struction Services dated as of July 28, 2022, between KMEA MID-

STATES and the Customer. 

 

Scope of Work: Design and build new substation 

 

1. Design:  The Contractor is a licensed Engineering Firm and shall provide design and specifi-

cation to assist the City 

1.01 Develop foundation drawings 

1.02 Develop steel structure drawings 

1.03 Develop transformer specifications and assist with evaluating and procurement 

1.04 Develop relay specifications and procurement 

1.05 Develop control drawings 

1.06 Provide programming 

1.07 Develop compatible SCADA package 

1.08 Provide fence specifications 

1.09 Provide building specifications 

 

2. Site:  The Owner will provide the site 

 

3. Grading:  The owner will grade the site if necessary 
 

4. Foundations:  The Contractor will design the following foundations: 

4.01 Two 38 kV deadend foundations 

4.02 One 38 kV breaker foundation 

4.03 One transformer foundation with oil containment 

4.04 One building foundation 
 



 

 

 

 Exhibit 3-2 
 

 

 

5. Conduit:  The Contractor will furnish and install the conduit: 

5.01 Two six inch conduits from the transformer to the switchgear 

5.02 Seven four inch underground getaways for feeders from the switchgear to the pole 

5.03 All necessary low voltage conduit for metering and control 

5.04 All conduit for low voltage metering and control shall be two inch 

5.05 Below grade conduit will be schedule 40 PVC 

5.06 All elbows turning up shall be galvanized rigid steel 

5.07 All above ground conduit shall be galvanized rigid steel. 

 

6. Cable:  Contractor will furnish and install the following cable: 

6.01 Parallel 750 MCM copper cable from the transformer to the switchgear 

6.02 350 MCM copper cable from the switchgear to the pole for each feeder 

6.03 All necessary metering and control cable 

 

7. Ground Grid:  The Contractor will furnish and install the following ground grid for the addi-

tional substation area: 

7.01 The ground grid shall be 4/0 bare copper 

7.01.1 Installed 18” below grade 

7.01.2 Approximately 20’ in each direction 

7.02 Ground rods – ¾” x 10’ 

7.03 All structural steel and equipment shall be attached to the grid 

7.03.1 Structural steel shall be connected to the grid with 4/0 copper 

7.03.2 All electrical equipment shall be connected to the grid with 4/0 copper 

7.03.3 The fence shall be connected to the grid with #2 copper 

 

8. Rock:  The Owner will furnish and install 6 inches of rock in the areas disturbed during con-

struction 

. 

9. Vegetation:  The Owner will spray or have the site sprayed to control vegetation 

 

10. Fence:  The Contractor will furnish and supply the fence for the new substation 

10.01  The fence shall meet the current NESC standards 

 

11. Steel:  The Contractor shall furnish and install the following new galvanized tubular steel 

structure: 

11.01 One distribution structure 

11.02 One 38 kV dead end structure consisting of two columns 

11.03  The Owner shall have the opportunity to approve all steel drawings prior to construc-

tion 



 

 

 

 Exhibit 3-3 
 

11.04  The Owner shall provide a digger truck and operator to assist Contractor with the set-

ting of the steel 

 

12. Switches:  The Contractor will furnish and install the following switches: 

12.01  One 1200 Amp, 38 kV Group Operated Air Break (GOAB) switch 

12.02  3 - 600 Amp blade disconnects, rated 15 kV 

12.03  6 - 600 Amp blade disconnects, rated 38 kV 

 

13. Bus:  The Contractor will design, furnish, and install the 34.5 kV and 15 kV bus 

13.01  Bus will be copper 

13.02  Bus fittings will be bronze 

 

14. Arresters:  Contractor will supply and install the following: 

14.01  3 - 10 kV arresters on the 12.47 kV system 

14.02  3 - 27 kV arresters on 34.5 kV system 

 

15. Breakers:  The Contractor will procure and install the 38 kV breaker: 

15.01  1 - 1200 Amp, 38 kV, vacuum breaker 

15.02  The breaker will have interrupting capability of at least 20 kA 

15.03  125 VDC close and trip 

15.04  240 VDC windup, with provisions for manual windup 

15.05  Six bushing CT’s – two per phase – one set for metering and one set for relaying 

15.06The Owner will assist the contractor with unloading the breakers and lifting them into 

place 

 

16. Switchgear:  The contractor shall furnish and install the following 

16.01  15 kV, 1,200 Amp metal clad switchgear 

16.02  Five sections of gear 

16.02.1  One section will contain the tie breaker and two sets of PT’s 

16.02.2  Four sections will each contain two breakers 

16.03  The nine breakers shall be 15 kV, 1,200 Amp breakers 

 

17. Relays:  The Contractor will furnish and install the following relays in the switchgear: 

17.01  Tie panel for the new 34.5 kV to 12.47 kV transformer 

17.01.1   SEL 787 transformer differential relay 

17.01.2   SEL 751 intertie relay 

17.01.2.1   SEL relays will communicate with a SCADA system 

17.01.2.2   SEL relay which captures and time stamps events 

17.01.3  Circuit breaker control switches 

17.01.4  Indicating lights 

17.01.5  Test switches 

17.02  Each feeder panel will contain 



 

 

 

 Exhibit 3-4 
 

17.02.1  One SEL 751A overcurrent relay 

17.02.1.1   SEL relay will communicate with a SCADA system 

17.02.1.2   SEL relay which captures and time stamps events 

17.02.2  Circuit breaker control switch 

17.02.3  Indicating lights 

17.02.4  Test switches 

 

18. Battery and battery charger:  Contractor will furnish and install the following: 

18.01  One new 120 VAC to 125 VDC battery charger rated for 20 Amps 

18.02  One 125 VDC battery bank rated for 150 Amp hours 

18.03  One battery rack  

 

19. Building:  Contractor will supply metal building to house the switchgear 

19.01  Building will be 30’ by 30’  

19.02  Side walls will be 10’ 

19.03  Building will have heating and air conditioning 

19.04  One overhead door 

19.05  Two walk through doors 

 

20. Transformer:  Contractor will provide specifications for a new transformer and assist with 

purchasing: 

20.01  High side voltage 34.5 kV delta 

20.02  Low side voltage 12.47 kV wye 

20.03  20 MVA 

20.04  Reinhausen LTC 

20.05  LTC control shall be a Beckwith M-2001C or M-2001D 

20.06  High side and low side arresters 

20.07  All windings copper disk wound 

20.08  All bushings on the top 

 

20. SCADA:  The Contractor will supply, install, and program a new SCADA system 

20.01  To communicate with the existing relays along with the new relays   

20.02  Replace existing hardware 

20.03Replace existing HMI system 

 

21. Documentation:  The Contractor will furnish the following drawings in AutoCAD 

21.01  Foundation drawing 

21.02  Ground Grid drawing 

21.03  Steel drawings 

21.04  One-line drawings 

21.05  Three-line drawings 

21.06  DC Control drawing 



 

 

 

 Exhibit 3-5 
 

21.07  Two sets of as-built drawings to be provided to the Owner 

21.08  Two sets of instruction books for all new equipment to be provided to the Owner 

 

22. All equipment and materials furnished will be new unless otherwise stated. 

 

23. All equipment and materials furnished will conform to all applicable requirements of ANSI, 

NEMA, and IEEE Standards that are in effect on the date of the signing of this contract.  The 

completed installation shall satisfy all applicable requirements of the National Electrical 

Safety Code (ANSI Standard C –2). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Estimate of Probable Cost:    $2,895,000 

 

 

Contract Schedule:  

 

 

 

Kansas Municipal Energy Agency  City of Baldwin City, Kansas 

   

 

By: _____________________________  By: ________________________________  

 

Name: __________________________              Name: ______________________________ 

       

Title:____________________________   Title:_______________________________  



Published in The Lawrence Journal World on the _____day of ______________, 2023 

ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CITY OF BALDWIN 

CITY, KANSAS, PURSUANT TO A PETITION AND CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY 

OWNERS  

WHEREAS, the following described real property, which is located south of High St. and east of 

First St. and adjoins the corporate limits of the City of Baldwin City, Kansas; and  

WHEREAS a written petition and consent for the annexation of the following described real 

property, signed by all of the owners thereof, was filed on January 23, 2023 with the City of 

Baldwin City, Kansas, pursuant to K.S.A. 12-519 et seq., as amended; and  

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Baldwin City, Kansas finds and hereby deems it 

advisable and in the best interests of the City to annex such real property;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 

THE CITY OF BALDWIN CITY, KANSAS:  

SECTION 1. The following described real estate is hereby annexed and made a part of the 

corporate territory of the City of Baldwin City, Kansas, to-wit:  

A tract of land located in the Southeast Quarter (SE ¼) of Section Three (3), Township Fifteen 

(15) South, Range Twenty (20) East of the 6th P.M., Douglas County, Kansas. more particularly 

described as follows: Commencing at the Northeast corner of the Southeast Quarter (SE ¼); 

thence North 89°05’46” West 289.93 feet to the point of beginning, said point being on the North 

line of the Southeast Quarter (SE ¼); thence South 00°54’14” West 1,045.44 feet; thence North 

89°05’46” West 250.00 feet; thence North 00°54’14” East 1,045.44 feet, said point being on the 

North line of the Southeast Quarter (SE ¼); thence South 89°05’46” East 250.00 feet to the point 

of beginning. 

The Southeast Quarter (SE ¼) of Section Three (3), Township Fifteen (15) South, Range Twenty 

(20) East of the 6th P.M., less the following tracts: Beginning at the Southwest corner of said 

Southeast Quarter (SE ¼), thence North 1364 feet to a point 1320 feet South of the North line of 

said quarter section, thence East parallel with the North line of said Southeast Quarter (SE ¼) 

1347.65 feet, thence South 1356.30 feet to the South line of said Southeast Quarter (SE ¼), thence 

West 1347.65 feet to the point of beginning; AND Beginning at the Northwest corner of said 

Southeast Quarter (SE ¼), thence South 1320 feet, thence East parallel with the North line of said 

Southeast Quarter (SE ¼) 747 feet, thence north 1320 feet to the North line of said Quarter section, 

thence West to the point of beginning; AND Beginning at the Southeast corner of said Southeast 

Quarter (SE ¼), thence North along the East line of said Southeast Quarter (SE ¼) 1336 feet, 

thence West 1347.35 feet, thence South 1356.30 feet to the South line of said Southeast Quarter 



(SE ¼), thence East along said South line 1347.65 feet to the point of beginning, together with 

easement reserved in warranty deed dated May 1, 1970, and recorded July 16, 1974, in Book 300, 

pp. 991-992 and less the following described tract: Commencing at the Northeast corner of the 

Southeast Quarter (SE ¼), thence North 89°05’46” West 289.93 feet to the point of beginning, 

said point being on the North line of the Southeast Quarter (SE ¼); thence South 00°54’14” West 

1,045.44 feet; thence North 89°05’46” West 250.00 feet; thence North 00°54’14” East 1,045.44 

feet, said point being on the North line of the Southeast Quarter (SE ¼); thence South 89°05’46” 

East 250.00 feet to the point of beginning. 

Commonly known as: 1787 North 250 Road and 1793 North 250 Road Baldwin City, KS 66006 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE OF ORDINANCE.  This Ordinance shall take effect on its 

passage and upon its publication as required by law. 

 

Passed by the City Council this            day of ____________, 2023. 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Casey Simoneau, Mayor           

 

 

 

ATTEST:  __________________________________ 

      Amara Packard, City Clerk 

 

(Approved as to Form):  

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Dakota Loomis, City Attorney 

 







RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING IT NECESSARY TO APPROPRIATE PRIVATE 
PROPERTY FOR THE USE OF THE CITY OF BALDWIN CITY, KANSAS, FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF CERTAIN SECTIONS OF ORCHARD LANE IN THE 
CITY OF BALDWIN CITY, DOUGLAS COUNTY, KANSAS. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Baldwin City, Kansas, has heretofore authorized and directed certain 

improvements in the City as more fully described below (the “Improvements”); and 
 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to appropriate private property for the construction of the 
Improvements. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 

OF BALDWIN CITY, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. It is hereby declared necessary to acquire private property for the use of the City of 
Baldwin City, Kansas, for the following described improvements: 

 
The construction of the public improvements on Orchard Lane including a culvert and all necessary 
appurtenances thereto. 

 
2. It is hereby authorized and directed that a survey and description of the lands or interests 

therein to be condemned be made by a licensed land surveyor or a professional engineer who is competent 
to conduct a land survey and be filed with the City Clerk of the City of Baldwin City, Kansas. 

 
3. This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in an 

official City newspaper. 
 

ADOPTED by the City Council this 21st day of February 2023. 

APPROVED AND SIGNED by the Mayor this 21st day of February 2023. 

 
CITY OF BALDWIN CITY, KANAS 

 
By:_____________________________  
Casey Simoneau, Mayor 

 
 

(SEAL) 
 

ATTEST: 
 

By:    

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

By:    

Amara Packard, City Clerk Dakota Loomis, City Attorney 



Strip Map #2
ORCHARD LANE CULVERT REPLACEMENT

Baldwin City, Kansas
Preparation Date: Aug 11, 2022
Project No. 22-1183L

Not to Scale

N

                           LEGEND                            
R/W Right-of-Way Line

Existing Property Line

Aerial image background position is approximate.

PL

EX
IS

T.
 R

/W

Permanent Drainage Easement - D/E

O
R

C
H

AR
D

 L
AN

E

PL
PL

PL

PL

Temporary Construction Easement

EXIST. R/W

EXIST. R/W
INDIANA STREET

10'

50'

75
'

13
9'

Replace culvert under driveway
with new pipe and end sections.
Resurface driveway with gravel.

DO NOT DISTURB GARAGE

Susan Davis
1301 High Street



















Gilmore & Bell, P.C.

02/19/2023

EXCERPT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING
OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF

THE CITY OF BALDWIN CITY, KANSAS
HELD ON FEBRUARY 21, 2023

The Governing Body of the City of Baldwin City met in regular session at the usual meeting
place in the City on February 21, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. The Mayor presided and the following members of
the Governing Body were present:

The following members were absent:

The Mayor declared that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * *

(Other Proceedings)

Thereupon, there was presented to the Governing Body a Resolution entitled:

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF BALDWIN
CITY, KANSAS EVIDENCING THE OFFICIAL INTENT OF THE CITY TO
UNDERTAKE A CERTAIN PROJECT, TO FINANCE THE SAME WITH A
LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT OR OTHER FINANCIAL OBLIGATION OF
THE CITY AND TO APPLY PROCEEDS OF SUCH FINANCING TO CERTAIN
ORIGINAL EXPENDITURES ON SUCH PROJECT.

The Resolution was considered and discussed; and thereupon on motion of Councilmember
___________ seconded by Councilmember , the Resolution was adopted by the
following roll call vote:

Aye:  ____________________________________________________________________.

Nay: ____________________________________________________________________..

Thereupon, the Resolution having been adopted by vote of the members of the Governing Body,
it was given No. _______, and was directed to be signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * *

(Other Proceedings)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * *

600998.00000\REIMBURSEMENT RES ELECTRIC GENERATORS



CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing Excerpt of Minutes is a true and correct excerpt of the
proceedings of the governing body of the City of Baldwin City, Kansas held on the date stated therein,
and that the official minutes of such proceedings are on file in my office.

[SEAL] ___________________________________
City Clerk

600998.00000\REIMBURSEMENT RES ELECTRIC GENERATORS
2



Gilmore & Bell, P.C.

02/19/2023

RESOLUTION NO. _________

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF BALDWIN
CITY, KANSAS EVIDENCING THE OFFICIAL INTENT OF THE CITY TO
UNDERTAKE A CERTAIN PROJECT, TO FINANCE THE SAME WITH A
LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT OR OTHER FINANCIAL OBLIGATION OF
THE CITY AND TO APPLY PROCEEDS OF SUCH FINANCING TO CERTAIN
ORIGINAL EXPENDITURES ON SUCH PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City of Baldwin City, Kansas (the “City”) is undertaking the acquisition of
electric generators and a bucket truck for use by the City (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the City anticipates that the costs of the Project will be approximately $1,850,000;
and

WHEREAS, the City desires to declare its official intent pursuant to Treas. Reg. §1.150-2 to
reimburse costs of constructing the Project with proceeds of a financial obligation or obligations to be
incurred by the City;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY
OF BALDWIN CITY, KANSAS:

Section 1. The City intends to reimburse itself for all or a portion of its Project cost expenditures,
to the extent permitted by law, with the proceeds of a lease-purchase agreement or other obligation to be
issued by the City (the "Obligation"). The Obligation may be issued to reimburse expenditures paid on or
after the date which is 60 days before the date of this Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation
1.150-2.

Section 2. The maximum principal amount of Obligation expected to be issued by the City for
Project costs is $1,850,000.

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective upon its adoption by the Governing Body of the
City.

[BALANCE OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

600998.00000\REIMBURSEMENT RES ELECTRIC GENERATORS



ADOPTED by the governing body of the City of Baldwin City, Kansas on February 21, 2023.

[SEAL]

____________________________________
Mayor

Attest:

_____________________________________
City Clerk

600998.00000\REIMBURSEMENT RES ELECTRIC GENERATORS


	B.  Agenda.pdf
	C.1. 2_07_23 Minutes.pdf
	F.1. Substation-Baldwin Estimate - New Substation.pdf
	F.1. Copy of Baldwin Estimate - New Substation  with transmission and districution added(002).xlsx - Sub Estimate
	F.1. Substation-Task Order 1 - New Substation.pdf
	G.2. Annex High St 2023 Cashatt Property.pdf
	G.2. Annexation Petition for High Street Property.pdf
	G.2. Annex High St 2023 Cashatt Property
	G.3. Orchard Lane Resolution 2-21-23.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. ____
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF BALDWIN CITY, AS FOLLOWS:
	CITY OF BALDWIN CITY, KANAS

	G.3. Strip Maps-Strip Map 02.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Strip Maps-Strip Map 02


	G.4. Wholesale Water Rate Analysis.pdf
	G.5. Electric rate study.pdf
	G.6. Reimbursement Resolution Electric Generators.doc

